GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526032198IW
File No:IW-14011 (20)!16!2025—8ECTION(IW)—Pan(3) [E-1190674]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

E.E-I, Lower Damodar Irrigation Division , Irrigation & Wate
Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Protection o
HarinaKhali for a length of 475 metre, damaged d
Block- Khanakul-1, Dist.- Hoogly. (IW/CSDS-40/20¢

Date: 14/05/202!

Right and Left Embankment of Lower
d 2024, at mouza- Majherchar, G.P- Arunde
6),Project ID:- IW252634565S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor,fo say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Protection of eroded Rig
metre,damaged during Flood 2024, at mouza-
40/2025-26) ,the details of which has been gi e

d Left Embankment of Lower HarinaKhali for a length of 475
: r, G.P- Arunda, Block- Khanakul-l, Dist.- Hoogly. (IW/CSDS-

Name of the Project:  Protection ofigfoded Right and Left Embankment of Lower HarinaKhali for a length of 475
metre,dar naged during Flood 2024, at mouza- Majherchar, G.P- Arunda, Block- Khanakul-l
Dist.- Ho@gly. (IW/CSDS$-40/2025-26)

Project ID: IW252634565S000

Address : Block- Khanakul-l, Dist.- Hoogly.

Administrative Approval: Rs 10124908 (One Crore One Lakh Twenty Four Thousand Nine

Hundred Eight Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

SI No. | Financial Sehame St
nancial Year Head Type Newe Amount
Raising &
1 | 202526 [32-4711-01-103-00-554-53-00-V S‘““’S%‘:‘;"‘;zmem ening of 2000000
embankment and
Raising &
2 | 200627 [32-4711-01-103-00-654-53-00-v| Staté Development s:rengmenging of 4000000
chemes / J
embankment and
State Devel Raising &
3 202728  |32-4711-01-103-00-554-53-00-V Sd,‘fm‘;';f“e"‘t strengthening of 4124908
embankment and
Total 10124908
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Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under

any other fund of the Government. : R

The concerned C.E. is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the

completion of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoD within two weeks of the
_ issuance of the AAFS, for further monitoring system. e B 3

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irriga Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526096063FA00 Dated 13/05/2025.

$ Government of West Bengal

@ Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2526032198IW Date:  14/05/2025
Copy forwarded for information and nacessa&ﬁon:
The Principal Accountant General(Aud 'est Bengal

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-{iffigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

p oo

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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